

Minutes of Froths Meeting - Wednesday 23rd May 2018

Attendance:

Anita Woodman, Sarah King, Emma Shore, Janet Byfield, Kelvin Platt, Brenda Fairhurst, Janet Turner

Apologies:

Vicki Wheeler, Nicola Hamer, J Noble, Sally Lawler, Claire Lewis, Emma Lowe

1. Car boot sale. Change of date now Sunday 8th July 18

Notify caretaker. KP

Notify kitchen. KP

Notify Business Manager. JT

Meet Wednesday 27th June for final arrangements

Car boot sale address, ask MR to do webpage for bookings. KP

Mobile phone for this and other Froths events, (pay as you go) KP

Collect payment for cars on the day £13 for cars £15 for vans

Ask student council if they want a stall KP

(propose we do a school uniform stall with student council if they participate)

Text parents to ask if they wish to donate good quality clothing JT

2. Plant Sale. Speak to Claire Lewis re arrangements when plants arrive. JT

3. Other Activities

Coop current balance £1178, have received £800 in advance

Easyfundraising balance to date £193

Flyers for above gone in staff pigeon holes. BF

Follow up email for staff explaining benefits JT

Froths money distributed recently

£2000 for Duke of Edinburgh

£800 for gardening club

£800 for materials for technology, textiles, art and food

Ask staff who received money for photos. JT

Chocolate Evening on 16th May had to be cancelled due to lack of support

Consider bid to Tesco. SK and BF

Totty Day Out. Explore children's make up and bee tattoos SK

4. AOB.

Intake evening for year 6 Froths input, Wednesday 27th June

Date and time of next meeting Tuesday 26th June NOTE CHANGE. Clash with year 6 night